CALL TO ORDER: 1.

AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS -
MINUTES:

3.

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

PUBLIC
HEARINGS:

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

GENERAL
REPORTS:

4.

5.

6.

8.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, January 11, 2005
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the December 14, 2004........ e 7
Regular Council Meeting

Frank Oberle, MLA .o e 25

Council Committee Reports

CAQ Report

Action List.....: .............................................................. 27



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

January 11, 2005
PAGE 2

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,

AND ENFORCEMENT
10.

SERVICES:

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

11.

a)

2005 Engineering ServiCes......c.coiviiiiiiiiiriiieeiee e e 31
Highway B8.... . 35
Transfer Station Waste Hauling Unit Price Increase.............. 39

Rural Water Services Board-Servicing Deposit Agreement.....45

Highways 88 Connector and 697 Intersection....................... 47
DIrector's RepoOrt. .. ..o e 51
Bylaw 471/04-School Zones and Speed Zones..................... 53
Bylaw 477/05-Land Use Bylaw Amendment......................... 61
Subdivision 51-SUB-04..........ccoiiuiiniiiiieii e 69
SE 7-105-15-W5M

Enhanced Policing.... ..o 77
Sale of Handicapped Van to Mackenzie Housing................. 83

Regional Airport Study........ooovviiiiiiii 93
Bylaw 478/05 — Amend Bylaw Numbers.............ccoieiiinaie 97

Cost Sharing Agreement — Library Services .......................103
Northern Lights Health Region Meeting..................cooveens 119
Roles and Responsibilities Workshop..........cocooveviiinnn. 123
Electronics Recycling Alberta Workshop.........cooeiiin 127



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

January 11, 2005

PAGE 3

IN CAMERA

SESSION: 12.  a) Legal Matter
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulation
Section 18(1) {e)

NEXT MEETING

DATE. 13. a) Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, January 25, 2005
6:00 p.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment




7L M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

NN = Request For Decision
M.D. 23 —
T | MUNICIPAL DASTRICT OF MACKENTIE
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Minutes — Regular Counci! Meeting

December 14, 2004

Agenda Item No: 5 @

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the December 14, 2004 Regular Council Meeting.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the December 14, 2004 regular council meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: Reviewed: C.AO.:




PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, December 14, 2004
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Municipal District of Mackenzie Office
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Bill Neufeld Reeve

Wallter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve

John W. Driedger Councillor

Greg Newman Councillor

Ed Froese Councillor

Jim Thompson Councillor

Willy Neudorf Councillor

Peter Braun Councilior

Lisa Wardley - Councilior

Stuart Watson Councillor

Bill Landiuk Interim CAQO/Director of Corporate Services
Barb Spurgeon Executive Assistant

Mike Savard Director of Operational Services

Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of

Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, December 14, 2004 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal District of Mackenzie office, Fort Vermilion,
Alberta. '

1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.



- MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 22

REGHT AN COUNCH WMEFTING

esetiner “M, AS

Fage 2 of 12

AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda

MOTION 04- 874 MOVED by Councilior Thompson
That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of;

10.1) Husky Energy Enforcement Services
11. ¢) REDI Business Plan '
12. b) Contract [ssues

12. ¢) Negotiations

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a)
There were no items under this heading.
ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS

MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the November 22, 2004
: Regular Council Meeting

MOTION 04- 875 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the minutes of the November 22, 2004 Regular Council Meeting
be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

MOTION 04-876  MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the minutes of the November 24 and 25, 2004 Special Council
Budget Meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

MOTION 04-877 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the minutes of the December 6 and 7, 2004 Special Council
Budget Meetirig be adopted as amended.

» CARRIED



HMUNICHPAL DISTRICT QF MACKENZIE WO, 22
EECN AR OO IO MESTING

Dacaimbeyr 14, 2004
Page 2 of 15

DELEGATIONS:

PUBLIC
HEARINGS:

MOTION 04-878
Bylaw 461/04

Second reading

MOTION 04-879
Bylaw 461/04

Third reading

5. a)

6. a) Bylaw 461/04 — Municipal Reserve Property Closure
Part of Plan 882 1687, Block 4 Lot 4 MR, Zama

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 461/04 to order at
10:07 a.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for propbsed Bylaw 461/04
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were none.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 461/04. Paui Driedger answered that there were none.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards of the proposed Bylaw 461/04. There was no
indication that anyone present wished to speak.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 461/04 at 10:10 a.m.

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 461/04 being a bylaw to close
part of Municipal Reserve on Plan 882 16887, Block 4, Lot 4MR.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That third reading be given to Bylaw 461/04 being a bylaw to close part
of Municipal Reserve on Plan 882 16887, Block 4, Lot 4MR.

CARRIED



MUNISIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 22
QESHE S5 0O MO AT TN

DECemer 14, ZU07
Fage 4 of 18

MOTION 04-880
Bylaw 470/04

Second reading

MOTION 04-881
Bylaw 470/04

Third reading

6. b) Bylaw 470/04 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to add
“Auto Body Shop” to Hamlet Commercial District 2

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw -470104 to order at
10:11 a.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 470/04
was properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the
Development Authority's submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were none.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to
proposed Bylaw 470/04. Paul Driedger answered that there were none.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards of the proposed Bylaw 470/04. There wasno
indication that anyone present wished te speak.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 470/04 at 10:12 a.m.

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That second reading be given to Bylaw 470/04 being a bylaw to add
Auto Body Shop to Hamlet Commercial District 2.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That third reading be given to Bylaw 470/04 being a bylaw to add Auto
Body Shop to Hamlet Commercial District 2.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NC. 23

REALE AR COLMST MEETING
UagEminer 14, 2004

Page & of 15

COUNCIL

COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

MOTION 04-882

MOTION 04-883

7. a) Council Report

Councillor Froese reported no meetings.

Councillor Braun reported on the La Crete Recreational Board and
Landfill Authority meeting.

Councillor Newman reported on the Rural Water Services Board.
Councillor Thompson reported no meetings.

Councillor Wardley reported on the Zama Fire Department Election,
Recreational Board, and the Mackenzie Library Board.

Councillor Neudorf reported no meetings.

Councillor Driedger reported on NAIT meeting, Mackenzie Housing
Management Board meeting, AISH Conference, Rural Water Services
Board, and the Mackenzie Library Board meeting.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on Veterinary Services Incorporated
meeting, and RED! Management meeting. .
Reeve Neufeld reported no meetings.

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the verbal reports of Council be received as information.
CARRIED

7. b) CAO ﬁegort :

MOVED by Councilior Driedger

That the verbal report by the Interim Chief Administrative Officer be
received as information.

CARRIED

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,
AND ENFORCEMENT

SERVICES:

MOTION 04-884
Bylaw 471/04

First reading

10. a) Bylaw 471/04 — School Zones and Speed Zones

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 471/04 being a bylaw to establish
school zones, signage for school zones, and speed limits W|th|n the
Municipal District of Mackenzie.

+ CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
BECIH AR OOUINCE MESTING

Deacamber 14, 2004
_Page Bof 13

MOTION 04-885
Bylaw 473/04

First reading

MOTION 04-886

Bylaw 473/04
Second reading

MOTION 04-887

Requires Unanimous
- Consent

MOTION 04-888
Bylaw 473/04

Third reading

10 b) Bylaw 473/04 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Buffalo Lake Estates Truck Routes

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 473104 being a Land Use bylaw
amendment to establish a truck route for the Buffalo Lake Estates
area. '

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 473/04 being a Land Use
bylaw amendment to establish a truck route for the Buffalo Lake
Estates area.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That consideration be given to go to third reading for Bylaw 473/04
being a Land Use bylaw amendment to establish a truck route for the
Buffalo Lake Estates area. ‘

CARRIED

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That third reading be given to Bylaw 473/04 being a Land Use bylaw
amendment to establish a truck route for the Buffalo Lake Estates
area,

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:00 a.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:15 a.m.






MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REOSHT AR COFINCH MEFTING

Dacamber 14, 20ud
Page 8 ot 15

9. c) Vehicle Unit # 1218 Replacement

MOTION 04-894 MOVED by Councillor Newman
Requires 2/3
Majority | That a vehicle be purchase to replace Unit #1218 at a cost of
: $11,000, $1,700 to be funded from the Vehicle and Equipment
Reserve (04-761-31) and $9300 to be funded by the insurance
company. - ‘

DEFEATED

'MOTION 04-895 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
That a vehicle be purchased to replace Unit #1218 at a cost of $29,300,
$20,000 to be funded from the Vehicle and Equipment Reserve (04-761-31
and $9300 to be funded by the insurance company.

CARRIED

9. d) Prairie Grain Roads Funding

MOTION 04-896 MOVED by Council?or Driedger

That authorization be given to proceed with the application for 99"
Street Upgrading under the Prairie Grain Roads Funding Program.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meetin'g at 12:07 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 1:05 p.m.

9. e) Director’s Report

MOTION 04-897 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the written report submitted by the Director of Operational
Services be accepted as presented.

CARRIED



FUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23
RECIL AR COLINCH REETING

December 14, 2004
Page @ of 15

MOTION 04-898

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the agreement for the senior snow plow flags be interpreted as all
residents of the property are: senior, handicapped or are spouses or
dependents of seniors or handicapped persons.

CARRIED

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,
AND ENFORCEMENT

SERVICES:

MOTION 04-899
Bylaw 474/04

First reading

MOTION 04-900
Bylaw 475/04

First reading

MOTION 04-901

10 ¢) Bylaw 474/04 — Imposition of Offsite Levies for
- ————~--Lift Station No. 5 in La Crete

MOVED by Councillor Newmah

That first reading be given to Bylaw 474/04 being a bylaw to establish
offsite levies for the areas benefiting from Lift Station No. 5 in La Crete.

CARRIED

10 d) Bylaw 475/04 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
To Add Homestead to Land Use Bylaw 422/04

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That first reading be given to Bylaw 475/04 being a Land Use bylaw
amendment to add ‘Homestead' to Land Use Bylaw 422/04.

CARRIED

10 e} Development Permit Application 331-DP-04
Plan 882 1687, Block 6, Lot 1: Direct Control District 2

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That Development Permit 331-DP-04 be approved with the following
conditions:

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. Building setbécks: front yard 9.1 meters (30 feet), side yard 9.1
meters (30 feet), rear yard 9.1 meters (30 feet).



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23

DETen | H s R RAT T TING

Dacembear 14, 2G04

Fage 10 of 15

2. Provide parking as follows: The minimum parking standards are 1
stall per 37.16 sq m (400 sq. ft.) of gross floor area. “One parking

space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300 square feet.”

3. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the noted -
property (958-Tower Road). You are required to display the
address (958) to be clearly legible from the street facing Tower
road and be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of
the characters shall be four inches in height.

4. The architecture, construction materials and appearance of the
shall be accepted standards and shall compliment the natural
features and character of the site and neighborhood.

5. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of
existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for M.D. of

- Mackenzie at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to MD of
Mackenzie standards and at the developers expense.

Please note A

1. Obtain all other approvals from other Government Agencies as
required. (Agriculture, Environment, Housing and Consumer

~ Affairs Division, Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission,
PTMMA, etc.) ,

2. Comply to applicable legislation under the Public Health Act and
obtain the appropriate approvals prior to commencement of
development. Contact the Health Inspector at {780)-926-7000.

3. The Municipal District of Mackenzie does not conduct
independent environmental or land suitability checks. If the
applicant is concerned about the suitability of the property for any
purpose, the owner/applicant should conduct the proper tests.
The Municipal District of Mackenzie, when issuing a development
permit, makes no representation in regards to the suitability of the
property for any purpose or as to the presence or absence of
environmental contaminants of the property. '

4. Obtain plumbing, electrical, gas, and building permits as required,
at an M.D. of Mackenzie office. :

5. Call 'Alberta-1st-Call' before you dig. (1-800-242-3447).

CARRIED

10 f) Letter From Cabin Owners: Bistcho Lake Fire

MOTION 04-902 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That another letter be written to the Minister of Sustainable Resource
Development from the Reeve for full compensation to the cabin owners
for their losses from the Bistcho Lake fire in July 2004.

CARRIED



MUNICTEAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 22

Sl RATTTINGT

10 g) MD Owned Land

MOTION 04-303  MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That administration proceed with 'the sale of the following propefties:

* NORTHVER, Lot 6 — Tax forfeiture
e 2777RS, Bl 1, Lot 6 - Tax forfeiture
» 2938RS, BI 8, Lot 8 - Tax forfeiture
e 2838RS, Bl 7, Lot 15 — Vacant lot in Fort Vermilion - Sale -
proceeding
» 0326173, Bl 1, Lot 16 - Old Office in Fort Vermilion - Sale
. proceeding

-« 8923048, Bl 20, Lot 7 ~ Zama Fire & rescue training site -
Recommend selling

8821687, Bl 11, Lot 1 — Lease in Zama - Recommend selling
8821687, Bl 7, Lot 1 - Lease in Zama - Recommend selling
8821687, Bl 1, Lot 1 — Lease in Zama - Recommend selling
19623203, Lot 3 — Vacant lot'in Zama - Recommend selling

CARRIED .

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 2:30 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 2:45 p.m.

10 h) Memorandum of Agreement:
Municipal District of Mackenzie and
La Crete Municipal Nursing Association

MOTION 04-904 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That negotiations be entered into with La Crete AMunicipaI Nursing
Association for the sale of the duplex in La Crete.

CARRIED

10 i) Enhanced Policing

MOTION 04-905 MOVED by Councillor Driedger
That the Enhanced Policing Agreements be received as information.

- CARRIED



MUNICH AL DIBTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
DG AD OO GO RAEETING

Deacamoer 14, 2004
Page 12 of 156

MOTION 04-906

MOTION 04-907

MOTION 04-908

MOTION 04-909

10 ) La Crete MD Office Building Task Force

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

‘That the La Crete MD Office Building Task Force be established and

Councillor Braun Councillor Driedger Councillor Newman be appointed
to the Task Force.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the La Crete MD Office Building Task Force Terms of Reference
be adopted as amended.

CARRIED

10 k) Director’s Report

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the written report submitted by the Director of Planning,
Emergency, and Enforcement Services be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

10. ) Husky Energy Enforcement Services .

MOVED by Councilior Neudorf

That a contract be entered into with Husky Energy for enforcement
services on their License of Occupation roads and that Husky Energy
be charged for all costs associated with the contract including a 20%
administration fee on a one year trial basis.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NOQ. 23

RN AT CrSEITE ABETTA

Degamber 14, 2004
Page 13 of 156
CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 04-910
Requires 2/3 Majority

Bylaw 439104
Second Reading

MOTION 04-911
Requires 2/3 Majority
Bylaw 439/04
Third Reading

MOTION 04-912
Requires 2/3 Majority

Bylaw 449/04
Second Reading

MOTION 04-913
Requires 2/3 Majority
Bylaw 449/04

Third Reading

11. a) Bylaw 439/04 — Local Improvement for Water

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That second reading be given to Bylaw 439/04 being a bylaw to
approve a local improvement charge for water from 94" Avenue
along 97" Street to 101 Avenue; from 97™ Street along 101 Avenue
to 99" street to the north end of Plan 9421213, Block 19, Lot 3 in the
Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED

MOVED by ,C.ouncillor. Braun

That third reading be given to Bylaw 439/04 being a bylaw to
approve a local improvement charge for water from 94™ Avenue
along 97" Street to 101 Avenue; from 97" Street along 101 Avenue
to 99" street to the north end of Plan 9421213, Block 19, Lot 3 in the
Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED

11. b) Bylaw 449/04 — Local Improvement for Water

MOVED by Councillor Newman

. That second reading be given to Bylaw 449/04 being a bylaw to

approve a local improvement charge for water from 94" Avenue
along 92" Street to 95™ avenue; from 92™ Street along 95" Avenue
to 95" street and 100" Avenue to the east side of Plan 042 4700,
Block 2, Lot 13, along 94™ Street south of 100™ Avenue in the Hamlet
of La Crete.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That third reading be given to Bylaw 449/04 being a bylaw to
approve a local improvement charge for water from 94" Avenue
along 92™ Street to 95™ avenue; from 92™ Street along 95" Avenue
to 95™ street and 100" Avenue to the east side of Plan 042 4700,
Biock 2, Lot 13, along 94" Street south of 100™ Avenue in the Hamlet
of La Crete.

’ CARRIED



RMUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE ND. 23

ST AR i RATITTIN T

Deoamber 14, 2004
Fagg 14 0f 13

MOTION 04-914

IN CAMERA
SESSION:

MOTION 04-315

MOTION 04-916

NEXT
MEETING DATE:

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 04- 917

11. C) REDI Business Plan

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That consideration be given to move in camera to discuss issues under
the Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy, Alberta
Regulation 200/95 (3:55 p.m.)

CARRIED

12. a) Legal Advice

12, b) Contract Negotiations

12. ¢) Negotiations

MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That Council come out of camera (4:55 p.m.).

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That a letter be written to the Town of High Level requesting they
repeal the Land Use Bylaw amendment or consider the IDP to be
terminated. ‘

CARRIED

13. a) Tuesday, January 11, 2005

10:00 a.m.
Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

14. a) Adjournment
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned (4:52 p.m.).

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

(=l nCatBNE S e I a kel Y Lat Y Dol £ XVl

These minutes were adopted this 11" day of January 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon,
Executive Assistant



’ NI H - M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

\\ Request For Decision
i.IDlllU.Illﬂzl's'? DISIRIC:DF:MM?IIE
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Frank Oberle, MLA - Delegation
Agenda Item No: 5 8)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Council invited Frank Oberle to attend a Council meeting to meet with the MLA and
update him on the issues of importance to the MD Council. Mr. Oberle will be attend
the meeting at 11:00 a.m. and stay through the lunch hour.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: Reviewed: C.AO.: /%




MEHICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Originated By:
Title:

Agenda ltem No:

Regular Council Meeting
January 11, 2005
Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Action List

835

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

For Discussion

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That the Action List be accepted for information.

Review:

Dept. C.A.O. M




M.D. of Mackenzie

Action List
Council Meeting Motions Requiring Action
Motion
Date & Action Required Status
Name
03-128 | That Municipal District of Mackenzie enter into an | July 5, 2004 — have received signed

Feb 25
Paul

agreement with the Dene Tha First Nation to
maintain the existing road adjacent to the west
boundary of sections 30 and 31-109-18-W5M for
the unrestricted use of it.

Band Council Resolution for use of the
road. Working with legal counsel to
draft a long term agreement.

Qct. 28 | That meetings be set up with Council and each New letters have been sent out

Barb Band. requesting meetings and providing
topics of discussion.

04-348 | That the MD participate in a Land Use Planning | First Land Use Planning Session

May 4 | Process with appropriate stakeholders for the complete. Currently drafting Terms of

Paul purpose of expanding agricultural land. Reference for Committee. Will be
establishing meeting after AAMD&C
convention.

June That a Strategic Planning Retreat be arranged. In March 2005 after new CAO is hired.

Barb

04-751 | That the Task Force be authorized to proceed On hold untit completion of

Oct 13 | with a functional plan for the construction of a Consuitant’s report and joint

Barb medical clinic in High Level. stakeholder meeting. Joint meeting on
hold until consultant’s report comes
back.

04-840 | That the resolution on basic level of policing for In progress

Paul AAMD&C 2005 Convention be brought back to

Council for further consideration.

04-860 | That a letter be written to the Regional Health Complete. Date set for February 22,

Nov 22 | Authority requesting a meeting. 2005

Barb

04-863 | That a CD be produced with a voice-over of the | To be complete by March 2005

Nov 22 | highlights of the Highway 88 presentation.

Paul

Nov 24 | That a policy be developed outlining the This project is proceeding and will be

Paul responsibilities and accountabilities of the presented to council in March

Recreation Boards.

Nov 24 | That an analysis of vehicle purchases versus This project is proceeding and will be

Paul leasing be brought back to Council presented to council at a meeting in
March

Nov 24 | That an information package on water rates be Information package will be distributed

Paul sent to all ratepayers once they are approved. at January meeting

Nov 25 | Invite Frank Oberle, MLA to attend a meeting Complete Will attend January 11

Barb with Council meeting.

04-889 | A letter be written to Frank Oberle and copied to | Complete

Dec 14 | Lyle Olberg and Pearl Calahassen to arrange a

Barb meeting on Highway 88.




04-890 | A letter be written to Frank Oberle to arrange a Complete
Dec 14 | meeting with the appropriate Minister to restart
the Caribou Mountain Wildland Management
Plan.
04-902 | A letter be written to the Minister of Sustainable | Complete
Dec 14 | resources from the reeve for full compensation to
Paul the cabin owners for their losses from the Bistcho
Lake fire.
04-916 | A letter be written to the Town of High Level Complete. Response will be
Dec 14 | requesting they repeal the land use bylaw discussed at January 11 meeting
Paul amendment or consider the IDP to be

terminated.




M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: January 11, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
Title: 2005 Engineering Services

|Agenda Item No: q 9}

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Policy PW027 — Supply of Engineering Services states that GPEC Consulting Ltd.
and EXH Engineering Services Ltd. wili be the preferred engineers until budget 2005
is approved by Council. At that time the policy was to be reviewed. This was
overlooked during budget deliberations. :

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The three options are to:
1. Amend the policy to extend the existing engineering services agreement by
one year.
2. Amend the policy to extend the existing engineering services agreement by
three years.
3. Request proposals from various firms for new three year contracts.

The advantage to extending the servicing agreements for three years is that GPEC
and EXH have worked on projects with the MD under the agreement for four years,
from 2001 to 2004 and are familiar with the projects. Changing engineering firms at
this point would delay the completion of a number of the capital projects by several
months. The proposed extension to the contracts is reflected in the revised policy
PW027 attached.

Administration has found the relationship with GPEC and EXH as satisfactory and
has no objection with the extension of these engineering services agreements for
three years.







H K
R
-

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

| Title | Supply of Engineering Services | Policy No. | PW027

| Legislation Reference | Municipal Government Act, Section 18

Purpose:

To provide guidelines for the provision of engineering services for various
projects within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Policy Statement and Guidelines

Council for the Municipal District of Mackenzie recognizes that a process should

. be in place to provide guidelines when acquiring engineering services within the
municipality. Council has determined that the supply of these services will be
separated into two distinct areas, hamlet and non-hamlet.

In keeping with past decisions and discussions the guidelines will be established
as follows:

a) In hamlet areas GPEC Consulting Ltd. is the preferred firm until Budget 2005
2008 is approved by Council.

b) In non-hamlet areas EXH Engineering Services Ltd. until is the preferred firm
until Budget 2005 20808 is approved by Council.

¢) Projects with an estimated value of more than $500,000 will be treated
individually. The information will be taken to Council for a decision.

d) The appointment of the two firms listed in sections a) and b) shall be valid
until budget 2005 2008 is presented and approved. As part of that budget
process a selection process will be undertaken to select a firm, or firms, for a
further three year period for the hamlet and non-hamlet areas.

e) The appointment of the two engineering firms will be reviewed annually during
the budget process.

Date Resolution Number
Approved | March 19, 2002 02-219
Amended
Amended




Tesw

Engineering ¢, , v/ EDMONTON
Services - 9335 — 47 Street

0 Edmonton, Alberta T6B 2R7
Lid. P‘ ‘ Telephone: (780) 440-4928

y {61'- Fax: (780) 440-4959
s Email: edmonton@exheng.com
December 21, 2004
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 1690
La Crete, AB TOH 2H(0

Attention:  Mr. Michel Savard, RET, R.P.T. (Eng)
Director of Operational Services

RE: Extension to Engineering Services Agreement
EXH Engineering Services Ltd.

Further to our recent meeting and subsequent discussions, please consider this as a formal request to
extend our existing Engineering Services Agreement for an additional two years, to December 31, 2006.

EXH has an extensive presence and commitment to Northwestern Alberta, however to assist us in
determining staffing requirements that are appropriate for our continued commitments, we need to
identify those responsibilities. This then allows us to offer permanence to prospective staff that we
relocate into the area, thereby providing stability to our level of service to our clients.

The MD of Mackenzie is one of our main clients in this area of Alberta and it is for this reason that we
have chosen to locate an Area Office in La Crete. During the past year we have assisted the MD with
many significant projects that are of important to the ratepayers. A few examples include;

94" Avenue from 100street to SH 697

Rosenberger drainage improvements,

High Level East drainage improvements

Reconstruction of Highway 88 north of Fort Vermilion

Base paving of 16km of Hwy 88 south towards the La Crete connector

00 0 O0CQC

In addition, EXH assisted with ongoing duties such as gravel exploration and inventories, bridge '
inspections and repairs, and ongoing assistance and professional advice to administration staff on a






John Engleder P.Eng
Regional Director

3rd fl Provincial Building
9621 - 96 Avenue

Peace River T8S 1T4

" Dear Sir,
Re: Highway 58 Maintenance

The Town of Rainbow Lake would like to vehemently express our concern regarding the
condition of Highway 58.The condition and maintenance of the Highway has deteriorated
to the point where vehicle travel east and west has become perilous, especially in
conjunction with the winter season. In particular, maintenance on the area east of the
Chinchaga Bridge to the Town High Level has been deplorable.

It has long been recognized that Highway 58 is substandard and does not meet current
design standards for a major transportation route.

The Community of Rainbow Lake and the major industries in the area all rely heavily on
the Highway, as the sole surface transportation link, for the transportation of goods,
service personnel and to access major centers. The usual winter rush of heavy oilfield
“hauling has begun. To exacerbate the situation, Alberta Transportation approved the use
of the Highway for a major log haul during the winter of 2004 and onward.

It is our understanding that widening and an overlay for a further 34 km is planned for the
near future and this will be a welcome upgrade. During the interim, and for the remainder
of the route, it is imperative that increased maintenance on the Highway be a top priority
for Alberta Transportation.

The Town of Rainbow Lake area has been a net contributor to the Provincial Economy
for many years and we do not accept the argument that due to our location we should
accept a lesser standard for our roads. Fatalities or injuries while travelling on an Alberta
Highway is not an acceptable risk to either our full-time residents or for those who
temporarily come to work in the patch.



The Province has placed a high priority on work site safety and accident prevention, yet
the Province continues to neglect our major access route upon which our truckers work,
and upon which we travel to work. _ |

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned at (780) 956
8723.

- Yours truly,

John Watt
Mayor

Cc:  Frank Oberle, MLA
Lyle Oberg Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

lUiI(IP_ll DISTRICE OF MACKENTIE

Meeting: ‘ Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: January 11, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
Title: Transfer Station Waste Hauling Unit Price Increase
Agenda Item No: O] : Q)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

On November 18, 2004, tenders were received for the Hauling of Transfer Station
Waste Contract; L & P Disposals was the low bidder and was later awarded the
Contract. At the November 27, 2004 meeting of the Mackenzie Regional Waste
Management Commission, a ten percent rate increase was approved effective on
January 1, 2005, the new contract is commences on the same day. At that meeting
Municipal District Council and Administration were advised of the rate increase. On
December 19, 2004 L & P Disposals the provided Administration with the attached
letter requesting a unit price increase due to the landfill rate increase.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

During the contract preparation Administration estimated that on an average month
approximately 209.7 tonnes of waste is delivered to the landfill from Municipal
District transfer stations. The current rate at the landfill for Transfer Station Waste is
$25.40 per tonne the new rate will be $27.94 per tonne per the attached notice.

The Contract Unit Price increase as estimated by administration is as foilows:

$27.94 per tonne x 209.7 tonne/month = $5,859.02
$25.40 per tonne x 209.7 tonne/month = $5,326.38

$5,859.02
z $5,326.38
$ 532.64







FROM L+P DISPDALS FAX ND. :17869262983 Dec. 18 26004 11:@6PM P1

L & P Disposals . ' Dec, 19/2004
Box 179 .
High Level, Ab.

TOH 170

MD 23
At Steve Rozee
Re; Increase in landfill tipping fees.

Reqpest to incrcas; the dumping fees on 6 yd and 40 yd bins, due to the Mackenzie
Regional Landfill increasing tipping fees as of January 1/2005,

Increase 6yd bin $0.95 each
40yd bins $7.80 cach,

Larry Bateman



December 13, 2004

MACKENZIE REGIONAL
WASTE MANAGEMENT

COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PRICE INCREASE

Over the past few years the Commission has faced several challenges, including the requirement
to put funds in a reserve account to reclaim the landfill, increased environmental requirements
and a decrease in overall tonnage. Until now the Board has cut costs and used reserve funds to
cover any requirements, and the tonnage rate has remained the same. However it is now clear that
fees have to increase, therefore the Board is giving notice that effective January 1, 2005 there will
be a Ten Percent (10%) increase in the basic tonnage rate for the landfill, with all other rates to

~_remain the same.

The Fee Schedule approved by the Board is as follows:

The Fee Schedule as Amended Effective Janﬁary 1, 2605

Resolution passed on November 27, 2004

Mackenzie Regional Waste Management Commission
Fee Schedule "A" Bylaw 02-04 '

Members of Mackenzie Reglonal Waste Management Commission

Material Fee Addltlonal Fees
Residential $27.94/Tonne
Commergial Industrial $27.94/Tonne
Construction & :
Demolition $27.84/Tonne
Transfer Station $27.94/Tonne
: Contamination or Spillage, results in waste hauler
Liquid Sump $11.00/Tonne | responsible for all associated clean up costs.
' If metal is contaminated with waste the hauler will be
Assorted Metals $27.94/Tonne | charged $50/hr for sorting
Wooden Burnable No Charge ' '
| Contamination or Spillage, resuits in waste hauler
Oil, Oil Container No Charge responsible for all associated clean up costs.
If tires have rims there will be an $5 charge for rim
Vehicle Tires No Charge removal
Industrial Tires $10/Tire Tires with rims will not be accepted
Freon Removal Charge | $15/item : , 2
If metal is contaminated with waste the hauler will be
Assorted Metals $27.94/Tonne | charged $50/hr for sorting
White Goods $27.94/Tonne

" Page 1 0f2




$100 min

The waste hauler is also responsible for all fees .

charge or
Asbestos $27.94/Tonne | associated for disposal of Asbestos
‘ _ For large animals or quantities the waste hauler is
Animals $27.94/Tonne | 'esponsible for all fees associated for disposal
Clean Soil No Charge '
Hydroca_rban ‘ :;rgga'ient
Contaminated Soil with EMS

See agreement for rates

NON-Members of Mackenzie Regional Waste Commlsslon Fees

Material Fee Additional Fees
Residential $34.92/Tonne
Cemmercial industrial | $34.92/Tonne
Construction &
Demolition $34.92/Tonne
Transfer Station $34.92/Tonne

Contamination or Spillage, results in waste hauler
Liquid Sump $34.92/Tonne | responsible for all associated clean up costs.

If metal is contaminated with waste the hauler will be
Assorted Metals | $34.92/Tonne charged $50/hr for sorting -
Wooden Burnable No Charge
' _ . ' | Contamination or Spillage, results in waste hauler
Qil, Oil Container No Charge responsible for all associated clean up costs.
Clean Soil No Charge ' '

if tires have rims there will be an $5 charge for im
Vehicle Tires No Charge removal
industrial Tires $12.50(Tire Tires with rims will not be accepted
Freon Removal Charge | $15/item '

: . If metal is contaminated with waste the hauler will be
Assorted Metals $34.92/Tonne | charged $50/hr for sorting
White Goods $34.92/Tonne
: $160 min B :
charge or The waste hauler is also responsible for all fees
Asbestos $34.92/Tonne | associated for disposal of Asbestos
_ For large animals or quantities the waste hauler is

Animals $34.92/Tonne | responsible for all fees associated for disposal

For further infonnation please contact the Landfill Scale House at 926-2958.

Ron Pelensky -
Director of Operations

Page 2 of 2







M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICY OF MACKENTIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: January 11, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: Highway 88 Connector and Highway 697 Intersection
|Agenda ltem No: q a’\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At the December 9, 2003 Council meeting, Council made a resolution supporting that all
southbound traffic accessing the Highway 88 Connector to use the jug handle. At the
November 2, 2004 Council meeting, Council made the following motion in support of their
previous resolution. \

Motion 04-862
“That a letter be written to Alberta Transportation requesting signage that all
southbound traffic accessing 88 Connector use the jug handle; and that the
Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection Safety Review be received for
information.”

Administration proceeded as Council directed with a lefter to Alberta Transportatlon
(see attached).

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached is Alberta Transportations response.

Alberta Transportation does not support directing all eastbound traffic onto the jug
handle. As council is aware, there have been numerous situations where there was
traffic congested at the intersection due to traffic turning east from on Secondary
Highway 697 and the jug handle at the same time, thereby causing potential
incidents. By moving all eastbound traffic onto the jug handle we would be
decreasing this concern.






Aberia

TRANSPORTATION

PEACE REGION
Office of the Regional Director

December 15, 2004

Mr. Mike Savard, RE.T., R.P.T. (Eng)

Room 301, Provincial Building
Bag 200-29
Peace River, AB T8S 174

Telephone 780/624-6280
Fax 780/624-2440

Our Files: 2180-23
1960-697

AECEI)|

Director of Operational Services 10k

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 DEC 2272

P.O. Box 1690 DISTRICT
NICIPAL

La Crete, Alberta g‘éj MACKENZIES% 23

TOH 2H0 m.D. - LA CR

Dear Mr. Savard:

Re:  Intersection of Highway 697 and Highway 88 Connector

Thank you for your letter of December 2, 2004. The safety of this intersection is very important to
Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation. The Department recognizes that Council passed this resolution
with the intent of improving traffic safety. However, signs and laws are more effective at changing a
driver’s expectations than their behavior. While “No Left Tum” is often used in urban environments
where left tums are still physically possible, the lower speeds involved are less likely to have fatal
consequences when drivers disobey the signs.

Northbound drivers are currently fairly cautious and alert for errant left turning southbound vehicles when
approaching this intersection. Placing signage directing all southbound traffic turning east onto the
jug-handle will change motorist expectations, potentially making them less alért to those motorists that
continue to make left tums at this intersection. Large combination vehicles, with their limited
acceleration, should continue to use the jug-handle to remove themselves from the southbound traffic
stream and wait for a break in traffic to safely cross the highway. Alberta Infrastructure and
Transportation does not support directing all the eastbound traffic onto the jug-handle.

Please call me at (780) 624-6280 if you have any questions regarding this matter,

Yours truly,

& Printed on recycled paper






a.¢)

Report
Director Operational Services

TO: : Council
FROM: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
DATE: January 11, 2005

Following is a summary of the Operational Services department during the past
month: '

Agricultural Services
' ¢ High Level East
Phase |l has been tendered with the contract awarded to Dechant
Construction in the amount of $164,295. Completion dates are December
31,2004 and June 15, 2005 to do necessary cleanup and seeding. This
project is 65% funded by Alberta Environment.

Administration

o Cathodic Protection Program
The program is underway in Fort Vermilion.

e Staffing .

In the absence of the Director of Operations, Paul Driedger has
temporarily taken on the responsibility of this position until a replacement
has been found.,

o Mike attended a meeting between Little Red River Cree Nation and John
Englander on December 13 to discuss the Garden River Road but no
discussions ensued as Little Red River Cree Nation did not attend the
meeting.

Capital Projects
+ Tire Marshalling

Tire Marshalling is complete. The MD was approved for an additional
$1252 from the Tire Recycling Association of Alberta for the program as
we went over the original allotted $30,000 by this amount.

e Most projects have been completed and final invoices have been/are
being paid.












BYLAW NO. 471/04

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF DECLARING SPECIFIC PORTIONS OF ROADS
AS SCHOOL ZONES AND OTHER SPEED ZONES
AND AUTHORIZING THE ERECTION OF SCHOOL ZONE SIGNS
TO DESIGNATE THE AREAS SO DECLARED

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 deem it
advisable that specific portions of roadways herein referred to be declared as
school zones for the protection of children attending the schools at the specified
locations,

WHEREAS the Council has designated the roadway in the Buffalo Lake Estates
for a special speed zone.

WHEREAS, provisions of the Traffic Safety Act, the Council to establish
maximum speed limits of less than eighty (80) kilometers per hour for highways
under its control; and to establish a maximum speed limit in excess of eighty (80)
kilometers per hour for all or any highway under its control.

WHEREAS, provisions of the Traffic Safety Act, the Council of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 may prescribe a maximum of not more than one
hundred (100) kilometers per hour for a highway that is not a primary highway.

THEREFORE by virtue of the powers vested in it under the Traffic Safety Act,
and the Municipal Government Act, the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 enacts as follows:

1. In this bylaw, unless the context otherwise requires,
a) “Hamlet(s)” shall be the unincorporated communities of Fort
Vermilion, La Crete, and Zama as established and designated

boundaries as approved by Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

b) “Rural Area” shall be all other areas within the municipality with the
exception of the communities noted above.



Bylaw 471/04

Page 2

2.

SCHOOL ZONES

a)

b)

d)

g)

h)

That the portion of 94™ Avenue from the east boundary of Lot 12,
Plan 782-0147 to the west boundary of Lot 14 Plan 782-0147, within
the boundaries of the Hamlet of La Crete be declared a school
zone. This school zone shall be for the Ridgeview Central School
and the Sandhills Elementary Schoo!.

That the portion of 100™ Street from the south boundary of Lot C,
Plan 962-4008 to the north boundary of Lot C Plan 962-4008 and
that the portion of 99 Avenue from the NE corner of Lot C Plan 962-
4008 to 1017 Street, within the boundaries of the Hamlet of La
Crete be declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for the
La Crete Public School.

That the portion of 50™ Street from the north boundary of Lot 4,
Block A, Plan 762-1591 to the south boundary of Lot 4, Block A,
Plan 762-1591, within the boundaries of the Hamlet of Fort
Vermilion be declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for
the Fort Vermilion Public School.

That the portion of River Road from the east boundary of Lot 1,
Plan 3279 KS to the south boundary of Lot 1, Plan 3279 KS, within
the boundaries of the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion be declared a school
zone. This school zone shall be for the St. Mary’'s Elementary
School.

That the portion of Aspen Drive from the north boundary of Lot 4,
Block 11, Plan 882-1687 t0 the south boundary of Lot 4, Block 11,
Plan 882-1687, within the boundaries of the Hamlet of Zama be
declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for the Zama
City School.

That the portion of local road, locally known as Bluehills Road, for
300 meters north and south of the Bluehills Community School
focated on SE 1-104-18-W5M, within the boundaries of the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be declared a school zone.
This school zone shall be for the Bluehills Community School.

That the portion of local road, locally known as Rocky Lane Road,
for 300 meters north and south of the Rocky Lane School located
on S% 16-109-14W5M, subdivided as Lot 5, Block 1, Plan 962-
1175, within the boundaries of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 be declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for the
Rocky Lane School.



Bylaw 471/04
Page 3

i) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located NE 11-108-13W5M and 300 meters from the
south boundary of the same, within the boundaries of the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 be declared a school zone. This
school zone shali be for the Vermilion Peace Private School.

) That the portion of local roads, for 300 meters north and south and
300 meters east and west of the Private School located on NE 33-
105-14W5M, within the boundaries of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 be declared a school zone. This school zone
shall be for the Peace Mennonite Private School.

k) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located SW 08-107-13-W5M within the boundaries
of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be declared a school
zone. This school zone shalt be for a Private School.

) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located SW 14-104-17W5M within the boundaries of
the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be declared a school
zone. This school zone shall be for a Private School.

m) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located on NW 17-104-17W5M within the
boundaries of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be
declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for a Private
School.

n) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located on SW 30-104-14W5M within the
boundaries of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be
declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for a Private
School.

0) That the portion of local road, for 300 meters north and south of the
Private School located on SW 14-105-15W5M within the
boundaries of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be
declared a school zone. This school zone shall be for a Private
School.

3.  SCHOOL ZONE HOURS AND SIGNAGE



Bylaw 471/04
Page 4

a) That on any day on which school is held, no driver shall drive within
the school zone so declared, at a rate of speed greater than 30
kilometers per hour, at any time between:;

iy 8:00a.m. and 9:30 a.m., and
i) 11:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m., and
iy 3:00 p.m. and 4:30 p.m.

b) That 30 kilometers per hour school zone speed signs be erected to
designate those portions of the roadways within the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No. 23 herein before referred to as school
zones for the guidance of any person or driver of any vehicle
travelling on the said roadways.

c) That 30 kilometers per hour ahead signs be erected 150 meters in
advance of the 30 kilometer per hour school zone signs on ail
streets in the hamlets where school zones are located.

d) That 30 kilometers per hour ahead signs be erected 300 meters in
advance of the 30 kilometers per hour school zone signs on all rural
roads where school zones are located.

4. BUFFALO LAKE ESTATES

That a maximum speed limit of sixty (60) kilometers per hour be established
for the sections of road known as “Buffalo Lake Estates” or legally known as
shown on attached scheduie:

a) Township Road 105-5 from Range Road 15-1 to Range Road 15-
1A; and

b) Range Road 15-1A from Township Road 105-5 to Township Road
106-6. '

5.  HAMLET SPEED LIMITS

a) That a maximum speed limit of fifty (50) kilometers per hour be
established in the hamlets of Fort Vermilion, La Crete and Zama,
except in designated school and playground zones.

b) Notwithstanding clause 5. a) that a maximum of seventy (70)
kilometers per hour transition zone that connects a fifty (50)
kilometers an hour zone within a hamlet increasing to a seventy (70)
kilometer an hour zone to the hamlet boundary before proceeding to
either an eighty (80) kilometers per hour zone on a gravel road or a



Bylaw 471/04
Page 5

one hundred (100) kilometer an hour zone on a paved highway, may
be established on the outskirts of the hamlets as designated by the
Director of Operations.

C) That proper speed limit signs be placed at the boundaries of those
hamiets mentioned in Section 1.

6. RURAL SPEED LIMITS

a) That a maximum speed limit of eighty (80) kilometers per hour be
established for all rural gravel roads within municipal boundaries.

b) That a maximum speed limit of one hundred (100) kilometers per
hour be established for the La Crete North and South Access Roads
up to the Hamlet of La Crete boundary.

c) That a maximum speed limit of sixty (60) kilometers per hour be
established for all roads adjacent to and within Country Residential
zoned subdivisions within municipal boundaries that front onto a
rural road or an internai subdivision road

7. PENALTIES AND RESCINDING BYLAWS
a) That any person found guilty of violating the speed as indicated by
the erected signs is subject to the penalties described in the Traffic
Safety Act and Amendments thereto.

b) That Bylaw 168/99 and Bylaw 205/00 be rescinded hereby.

First Reading given on the day of , 2004,
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Second Reading given on the day of , 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



Bylaw 471/04
Page 6

Third Reading given on the day of , 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant









G. THE DESIGN, CHARACTER AND APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS
The architecture, construction materials and appearance of buildings and
other structures shall be to accepted standards and shall compliment the
natural features and character of the site to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

H. ON-SITE PARKING
In accordance to Section 4.28 of this Bylaw.

l. LANDSCAPING

In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

MOTION 1
That first reading be given to Bylaw 477/05 being a bylaw to re-zone Plan 882 1687,
Block 6, Lot 1 from Direct Control District 2 “DC2” to Hamlet General District 1 "HG1".

Author: Reviewed: %\A 19 C.AO.

I




BYLAW NO. 477/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to rezone a lot in the Hamlet of Zama
from Direct Control District 2 “DC2" to Hamlet General District 1 "HG1”".

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as
Plan 882 1687, Block 6, Lot 1 in the Hamlet of Zama in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be amended from Direct
Control District 2 “DC2” to Hamlet General District 1 “HG1”, as
shown in Schedule “A” hereto attached.

First Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 477/05 Page 2 of 2

Second Reading given on the day of , 2005.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



BYLAW No. 477/05
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

Plan 882 1687, Block 6, Lot 1 be amended from Direct Control District 2
‘DC2"to Hamlet General District 1 "HG1".

3
(887
1
< 7
T 6 B 5 6
A |
397 3044
North .
From: Direct Control District 2 “DC2" to
To: Hamlet General District 1 “HG1”
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2005.




__,\\\z,_... .

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO. L‘ Jl —] /

i COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

oo Wedae ettt Moo Conracting
ADDRESS | ADDRESS
R Hs
TOWN .‘ TOWN
La  Cree | B
POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS. POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.
oL Yo |928-388 195 6~03Y

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTR./LS. | SEC. TWP. RANGE M. OR PLAN%Q \ 6g_i BLK LOT

&

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

“FROM: Odieeck Cordceo\ 8 Tor__onle it G@T\LFO\ \ <HG\)

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPGSED AMENDMENT:

vc,z,o\f\\\r\o\ A®) Q\\ow SFor Coniorcx::%or‘ S bvﬁ\r\gSS

f

I/WE HAVE %REQUMD APPLICATIONFEE OF 5___\ Q- QO recerrno. I 1A

el /oY

APPLICANT . DATE

NOTE: REGISTERED OWNER'S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

Wf\ Dee 1w [ov

REGISTERED GWNER DATE









R e A




® Subdivision A@lication

SITE PLAN

QTR./L.S. SEC TWP RG M PLAN .NO. BLK. LOT . Size of Parcel
5F T Vo5 ) s

or and ‘ | ac. ha.

TENTATIVE PLAN

Date of site plan: ‘. | A P P ROVA_I.

-\/-\

Remarks:

a— — SLBLECT RO THE—
CONDITIONS SET
OUT ON THE ATTACHED
| - DECISION FORM

FILE: 51 Supoey |
DATE _&at  aloz

Information Checklist for site plan

___ location of existing buildings from property lines ____location of proposed subdivision from property lines
___location of access/driveway, and distance from intersections ___ ravines, creeks, lakes, sloughs, and any other water bodies
___location of shelterbelts and/or treed areas ___location of road(s), road allowances

___length and width of preposed subdivision

NOTE: Where buildings are existing the property must be surveyed by a qualified land surveyor.



¢ MUNICIPAL DISTRIC’ OF MACKENZIE

P.O. Box 1690, La Crete, AB TOH 2HO
Phone (780) 928-3983 Fax (780) 928-3636

.mE=]  APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

FOR OFFICAL USE ONLY ‘
Date of Receipt of Completed Form A\,\O\‘\é;' { H - File No._5l= SAR-OY _ Fee Submitted: 00 Q0

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED IN FULL WHEREVER APPLICABLE BY THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE LAND
THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THE APPLICATION OR BY A PERSON AUTHORIZIED TO ACT ON THE REGISTERED
OWNER'’S BEHALF.

Corneq T wWolFC Apy MArTha _Wolke.

1. Name of registered owner of land to be subdivided Address and phone no.
Cormet & 0L Fe. Ant INABCTAR bolds ... LorGl. Lacrete 15
Print name 70 T2 Q 25 §(1

2. Name of agent (person authorized to act on the behalf of registered owner), if any Address and phone no.

Print name

3. LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND AREA OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Allfpart of the ..... SE.. Ve SEC. ... Do, twp. /O",— ........ range nd S westof .5 meridian
Being all/parts of lot .................... block .....ocviiiiin Reg. PlanNo. ... COT.No. o
Area of the above parcel of land to be subdivided ......................... hectares ............... ed Qe {(Acers)

Municipal Address if applicable

4. LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
a. Is the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? Yes ................ No ... )(
If “yes”, the adjoiNiNg MUMICIPANLY 15 +.v.etvvre i e veeeee e et cte et et e ses et sresn e e be e e sns s en e s en e ernssen sbeete et e ene s
b. Is the land situated within 0.8 kilometers (0.5 miles) of the right of way of a provincial highway? Yes ....... No ...
If “yes” the Highway is No. ...............
c. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake, or other body of water or by a drainage
ditch or canal? Yes 7\ ...... NOo ..o if “yes” state it's name (if applicable) Lhke N <

d. Is the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometers (0;932 miles) of a sour gas facility? Yes .................. No ... 7&



5. EXISTING AND PROPOSED L&OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe:
a. Existing use ofthe land ......... Wonded...onTh.. Gmaik EECATITS e -
b. Proposed use of the land ....... dé(?ﬁ-ﬁ«(

c. The designated use of the land as classified under the land use

6. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED (WHERE APPROPRIATE)
a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixgl-:-d) 'PCﬂT
b. Describe thé nature of the vegetétion and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, etc. — sloughs,
creeks,.‘etc.) WDDAQ.:LMf/s_SM*“"—-‘—CLQP“"\

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, efc.) ......... 50 n g e,

7. EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED \

Describe any buildings and any structures on the land and whether they are to be demolished br moved

8. WATER AND SEWER SERVICES

Proposed | Existing | TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY Proposed | Existing | TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL
L DUGOUT Py OPEN DISCHARGE/SEPTIC TANK
V P WELL : [// SUB-SURFACE DISPOSAL/SEPTIC TANK
[/ CISTERN & HAULING ABOVE GROUND/SEPTIC TANK
MUNICIPAL SERVICE SEWAGE LAGOON
OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) QUTDOOR PRIVY
' MUNICIPAL SERVICE
OTHER (Please Specify}

9. Signing of this application, by the applicant or the agent, grants pefmission for necessary inspections of the
property to be conducted by authorized persons of the Municipal District of Mackenzie.

" 10. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THE REGISTERED OWNER’'S BEHALF
" &TNQ%SWD‘—F";M@?QT/&%/(/C’LF" hereby certify that

Print name
Tam the registered owner, or
[0 |am the agent authorized to act on behalf of the registered owner

And that information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the bg

y knowledge, a true statement of the
facts relating to this application for subdivision

Address /20K G/ ... LGl T, A’b Signed

Phone No7$04 7\“{5‘?‘;7 Date ﬁ;{/éﬂxooc]{



o

DAVID &
CYNTHIA
DAIEXGER

0k I. &
WiRaasEr |
LOENER

e __ 43

HEINRICH K.\ HEL

CELIZANTR | §ELIZABETH
[ALL MALL

— — i
WY K. B, WILMER §
EvA' | WIAIE
Foh DRTEDGER.
|
ILLEAN G5\ JOHN 4, &
wE |1l
WNTEN li
!
— e 3T —
LL nlu‘ngﬂzﬁ
Sa
|
X, F TEA K. B
”un{'“[ﬁszfm
HEUODRF
|
— et —

¥

o

ren

JAKE N,
gty

KIK J, E
HARTHA

;:I‘EHI}‘E l BOEHLIG

CEPT OF
ENERGY £ KT
I FESIURCES

MRICH K.







MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between:

Royal Canadian Mounted Police
(hereinafter referred to as the “RCMP”)
AND
The Municipal District of Mackenzie

(hereinafter referred to as‘the “Municipal District”)

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE

To provide the duties and responsibilities for the RCMP and the Alberta Police
Service member(s) assigned to the enhanced policing position(s) pursuant to
and required by the Letter of Agreement between Her Majesty the Queen in the
right of the Province of Alberta as represented by the Solicitor General and The
Municipal District of Mackenzie made this day of
20___ regarding Fort Vermilion Detachment.

LIAISON CHANNEL/POINTS OF CONTACT

2.1 For the RCMP, the Officer in Charge of Fort Vermilion Detachment, or the
person acting in that position, will be responsible for the day to day
administration of this Agreement.

2.2  For the Municipal District, the Director of Emergency Services, or the
person acting in the position, will be responsible for the day to day
administration of this Agreement.

2.3 Formal contact channels for this Agreement will be:

For the RCMP:

Officer in Charge (hereinafter referred to the “OIC”)
Fort Vermilion Detachment .

Box 94

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO

For the Municipal District:
Director of Emergency Services
Municipal District of Mackenzie
Box 1690

La Crete, AB TOH 2HO



2.4

The OIC Fort Vermilion Detachment or his delegate will meet with the
Director of Emergency Services on a quarterly basis or as requested to
discuss matters of mutual interest or concerns. The OIC Fort Vermilion
Detachment or his delegate will meet with the Council on an annual basis
or as requested to discuss matters concerning this Agreement.

AMENDMENTS/CANCELLATION

3.1

Amendments to this Agreement must be negotiated by both parties and
must be in writing. This Memorandum of Understanding shall cease to be
in effect when both Letters of Agreement as set out in artlcle 1.

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE terminate.

OBLIGATION OF PARTIES

4.1

4.2

The RCMP member(s) employed under this Memorandum of

Understanding will be under the direction and control of the Non
Commission Officer in charge Fort Vermilion Detachment and the Director
of Emergency Services and will be stationed in the Hamlet of La Crete.

The role of the RCMP member(s) under this Memorandum of
Understanding will be to provide an enhanced level of provincial pursuant
to the duties and responsibilities under the Provincial Police Service
Agreement between the Government of Canada and Government of the
Province of Alberta. The RCMP member(s) shall not be required to
perform any duties or provide any services which are not appropriate to
the effective and efficient delivery of police services in the Province.

Selective enforcement including:

(1)  Provincial Statues of Alberta

(2)  Criminal Code of Canada, including investigation of vandalism or
mischief

(3)  Federal Statutes

(4)  By-laws as agreed to by the Municipal District and the RCMP

Additionally, the RCMP member(s) may offer other public safety
programs which may include: ‘

(1) Rural Crime Watch

(2)  School/public education programs

(3) Planning emergency services relating to “special events” and
policing of those “special events” in the Municipal District of
Mackenzie

(4)  Other programs as agreed to by the Municipal District and the
RCMP



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

The RCMP member(s) shall assist other RCMP members during
emergency situations on the understanding the RCMP will reciprocate
with time and/or services provided by the other members/functions.

The RCMP member(s), through their Non Commissioner Officer’s in
charge at Fort Vermilion detachment, will provide the Director of
Emergency Services with a monthly statistical report to include the
number of prosecutions, location of occurrences, costs related to court
time and a general overview of their policing activities.

As required by the Municipal District, any unresolved issues between the
Municipal District and OIC Fort Vermilion Detachment shall be referred to
Alberta’s representative for resolution pursuant to the Letter of Agreement
as set out in articte 1. PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE.

Shift schedules will be developed by the OIC Fort Vermilion Detachment
in consultation with the Director of Emergency Services. Shifts will be
flexible based on the policing requirements.

The RCMP will be responsible for providing basic equipment/training for
the RCMP member(s) assigned to this Memorandum of Understanding
(eg: vehicle, radio, kit and clothing). The Fort Vermilion member will
utilize Fort Vermilion RCMP vehicles presently installed with radar to
meet enforcement needs. The RCMP will also provide normal RCMP
training courses that the member may require to perform his/her duties.

The Municipal District will be responsible for any specialized equipment or
training which may be required by these members perform his/her duties
(eg: weigh scales, air certificates, etc.)

The Municipal District will be consulted and provide input into the
selection process to fill these positions.

This Memorandum of Understanding supersedes and negates any previous
agreements made pursuant to the Letters of Agreement as set out in article 1.

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVE. This Memorandum of Understanding comes into force

this day of , 20

Bill Landiuk W. M. Sweeney

Acting CAO Assistant Commissioner

Municipal District of Mackenzie Commanding Officer
“K” Division

Date: Date:







Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 1690, La Crete, AB TOH 2HO
Phone (780) 928-3983 Fax (750) 928-3636

Municipal District of Machenzia

June 24, 2004

Mackenzie Housing Management Board
9802 105 Street
La Crete AB, TOH 2H0

Dear Heien Braun,

Re: Sale of Handi-Van from MD of Mackenzie to Mackenzie Housing Management
Board

The Municipal District of Mackenzie is offering the ownership of the Handi-Van to
Mackenzie Housing Management Board for one dollar {$1.00), receipt which is hereby
acknowledged.

The Handi-Van shall be under complete ownership of Mackenzie Housing Management
Board including but not limited to: maintenance, up to date insurance, qualified drivers,
etc. The Municipal District of Mackenzie is requesting the “first right of refusal” should
the Mackenzie Housing Management Board decide to sell the Handi-Van.

Sincerely,

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Emergency and Enforcement Services

e v o e e e v e v v 9 3 e T o e v e ok e ok o she i vl v ke ol i e sl ke e ke ke ke e ke o ok ke ke ool ke e ol ke ol e ke e o e e e i ke ok ke ke e ke e e ke e ok o o ok ke ok e ok sk o e S e e ke ke e ke e ke

| agree to the Handi-Van sale from the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 under the
conditions outlined above.

Helen Braun — Mackenzie Housing Date
Management Board



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN |
MACKENZIE HOUSING MANAGEMENT BOARD
AND

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23

FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MINI-BUS



THIS AGREEMENT made this day of ,AD. 20

BETWEEN:

transportation of their respective jurisdictions.

1.0

MACKENZIE HOUSING MANAGEMENT BOARD

OF THE FIRST PART

-AND- o
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

'OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the parties herto desire to provide, operate and malntaln a

THEREFORE the parties herto agree as follows:

DEFINITION AND INTERPRETATIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

MUNICIPALITY - shall mean Municipal District of Mackenzie No.
23. .

COMMUNITY GROUP — shall mean and include the following
collective body, Mackenzie Housing Management Board.

SERVICE - shall mean provision of a Mini-Bus to be used for the
transportation of senior citizens and the physically handicapped.

SERVICE AREA - shall mean all those lands contained wnthln the
boundaries of the Municipality.

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE - shall mean the maintenance of the
Mini-Bus as prescribed by the Municipality, which includes a vehicle
check and service job at every 5,000 km interval,

INSPECTIONS — shall mean annual or semi-annual inspection as

required by legislation as well as a vehicle inspection every 30,000
km.

Page 2 of 5



2.0 RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES OF THE COMMUNITY GROUP

N

|

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

The Community Group shall be responsible for the booking of the
Service.

The Mini-Bus is for use by all community groups or individuals for
the Service prescribed.

Prior approval from the Municipality is required before travel is
permitted outside of the Service area.

The Comrhunity Group shall be responsible for the assignment of
qualified operators for the Mini-Bus and supply the Municipality with
a list of operators.

2.4.1 Any new operators shall not be eligible to operated the Mini-
Bus unless approved by the Municipality. This requires a
current copy of the new operators drivers abstract for review
prior to approvali.

The Community Group shall supply the Municipality with a monthly
log of trips taken which shall include the following information:

2.5.1 Name of Driver

2.5.2 Names of Passengers
2.5.3 Vehicle mileage

2.5.4 Destination

2.5.5 Purpose of trip

The Community Group shall ensure that at the completion of a trip
or trips or days usage the Mini-Bus shall have:

2.6.1 Fuel tanks refueled.

2.6.2 ALL fluid levels checked and remedied to a normal state, if
SO required.

2.6.3 ALL rear-view mirrors and windows cleaned such that the
drivers vision shall not be impaired.

2.6.4 The exterior & interior cleaned free of debris and mud, dirt,
and snowfice.

The Community Groups shall ensure that the Mini-Bus is
maintained properly. This shall consist partly of visual inspection of
the Mini-Bus after each trip or trips or days usage. Visual
inspection shall consist of the following:

2.7.1 Inspection of the headlights, taillights, and marker lamps

Page 3of 5



3.0

4.0

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

212

27.2 Enspéction of the tires and Mini-Bus body for deficiencies

The Community Group shall ensure that the Mini-Bus receives
proper servicing and maintenance. All rectification of deficiencies
noted by visual inspection as well as Routine Maintenance shall:

2.8.1 Be performed at a garage approved by the Municipality.
2.8.2 Be performed in a manner as directed by the Municipality.

!
A record of all maintenance and servicing activities shall be kept by
the Community Group and submitted monthly to the Municipality.

The Community Group shall inform the Municipality when the
annual or semi-annual Inspections are due.

The Community Group shall ensure the Mlnl Bus is housed in a
shelter or garage.

The Community Group shall be responsibie for the costs of
inspections of the Mini-Bus.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MUNICIPALITY |

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

The Municipality shall be responsible for providing a Mini-'Bus to be
used for the Service, for the Agreement.

The Municipality shall own or lease the Mini-Bus.

The Municipality shall provided adequate insurance for the
operation of the Mini-Bus.

The Municipality shall ensure that all Inspections are completed.

The Municipality may provide annual operating contributions to the
Community Group.

GENERAL OPERATING POLICIES

4.1

42

43

The Mini-Bus shall only be operated by qualified drivers approved
by the Municipality.

All operating costs unless otherwise specified shall be borne by the
Community Group.

The Mini-Bus shall be used only for the transportation of senior
citizens and the physically handicapped.

Page 4 of 5



4.4

Subject to adequate notice, the Municipality shall be permitted use
of the Mini-Bus, if the use does not conflict with existing time
reservations, except for use during an emergency situation.

5.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS

(&)

A

This Agreement may be terminated by either giving to the other
party one:month notice in writing.

|
This Agre'cl-:'ment may be amended by mutual agreement of all
parties to this agreement.

The Community Group shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Municipality, his employees and agents from any and all claims,
demands, actions, and cost, whatsoever that may arise, directly or
indirectly out of any act of omission of the Community Group, their
members or agents, in performance by the Community Group of
this Agreement. Such indemnification shall survive termination of
this Agreement. The Municipality shali not be liable not responsible
in any way for any bodily personal injury whatsoever that may be
suffered or sustained by the Community Group, their members, or
agents, in the performance of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and/or
corporate seals this day of ,AD., 20 .

WITNESS

MACKENZIE HOUSING
MANAGEMENT BOARD

WITNESS

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23

Page 5 of 5









Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P. O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB T0H IN0O
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266

Municipal District of Mackenzie

December 15, 2004

John Watt, Mayor
Town of Rainbow Lake
Box 149

Rainbow Lake, AB
TOH 2Y0

Mike Mihaly, Mayor
Town of High Level
9813-102 Street
High Level, AB
TOH 120

Dear Mayors:
Regional Airport Study

At the November 25, 2004 special budget meeting, Council moved to approve
the Terms of Reference for the Regional Airport Study with the following
conditions:

s That the term “Regional Airport Authority” be deleted from the
document, and

e That a Master Plan be deveioped for each Municipal airport (Fort
Vermiiion, L.a Crete and Zama), and

« The option of the Apache Airport at Zama being utilized versus
upgrading the present municipal airport.
With the approval of these conditions, Council is prepared to participate in the
study with a financial contribution of $10,000.00 as previously agreed upon.
Should you have further questions, please give me a call.
Sincerely

StV

Bill Neufeld
Reeve

Cc: Regional Economic Development Initiative






Town of High Level
9813 - 102™ Street

High Level, AB TOH 120
Canada

Telephone: (780) 926-2201
Facsimile: (780) 926-2899
town@highlevel.ca
www.highlevel.ca

December 31, 2004
Bill Neufeld, Reeve
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640
Fort Vermillion, AB TOH INO

R Ay
John Watt, Mayor ' flfﬁ Ff ' L';.: ;r_j! 5%!" l; U
Town of Rainbow Lake [ j LA )
Box 149 ,
Rainbow Lake, AB  TOH 2Y0 - JAN 07 2005

M LNICIPAL DISTRICT

. GF MA\.»F\ENZEL NO. 2
Dear Mayor and Reeve: | WD, F Wi.D. - FOAT VCHMiLa 'OL/

RE: = Regional Airport Study

In response to a letter received from the MD of MacKenzie, Town of High Level
administration contacted EBA. Engineering Consultants Ltd. to determine the cost of
expanding the Terms of Reference for the Regional Airport Study to include preparation
of Master Plans for Fort Vermillion, La Crete and Zama airports. EBA Engineering
advised by way of letter dated December 23, 2004 (see attached) that the total additional
costs would be $25,000 for the three additional Master Plans. I anticipate that REDI,
through the Municipal grant, may be able to provide 50% of the funding or a further
$12,500 provided the MD of Mackenzie was willing to fund the other 50% (or $12,500).

In addition, the purpose of the Municipal grant is to explore regional initiatives. It is
therefore important that in order to qualify for the funding for this study, that the
application highlight regional issues to be explored such as a Regional Airports
Authority. Without this, we may be unsuccessful in obtaining the grant. A case in point,
the initial grant application was rejected on two occasions as it was not regional enough
in its scope. Independent and unrelated studies on five airports do not qualify for the
grant, however if we can illustrate how these studies tie back into the issue of a2 Regional
Airport Authority then we will be a better chance of obtaining the grant.

Crossroads of Northern Opportunity



| TOWN OF Town of High Level

Lot 9813 - 102™ Street
. HIGH'LEVEL High Level, AB TOH 120
RS “ ' Canada
Telephone: (780) 926-2201
Facsimile: (780) 926-2899
town@highlevel.ca
www.highlevel.ca

I again stress that any report will only provide recommendations and it remains within
each Council’s jurisdiction to determine whether they accept and implement the
recommendations.

As the application needs to be submitted by the end of January, I respectfully request a
response to the amended Terms of Reference early in January so the grant application
may be finalized. Specially, a response is required on:

1. Does the MD of MacKenzie and the Town of Rainbow Lake wish to expand
the Terms of Reference to include Master Plans for the Fort Vermillion, La
Crete and Zama airports, and if so, does the MD wish to contribute a further
$12,500 to fund its portion of these studies?

2. Does the MD of MacKenzie and the Town of Rainbow Lake agree to explore
the concept of a Regional Airports Authority under this grant application?

If you wish to hold a meeting or have a conference call to discuss these items, please
contact Dianne Hunter, CAO, to coordinate the arrangements. Thank you for your early
attention to this matter.

Best wishes for a prosperous New Year!

Crossroads of Northern Opportunity



EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Creating and Delivering Better Solutions

December 23, 2004 EBA File: 0906

Town of High Level
9813 — 92 Street
High Level, AB TOH 1Z0

Attention: Diane Hunter, CAO

Dear Diane:
Subject: REDI Regional Airport Studies

Further to our telephone conversation and your subsequent fax, we have considered the request of the
MD of Mackenzie to expand the Terms of Reference. We understand that the MD of Mackenzie
would like the workscope to include the preparation of Master Plans for Fort Vermillion, La Crete
and Zama.

The scale and scope of a long-range plan for small community airports without regularly scheduled
passenger traffic is significantly different that a master plan for a regional airport. Considering this
reduced scope of work, EBA Enginecring Consultants Ltd. (EBA) is prepared to complete airport
“Master Plans” for these three community airports for a total additional cost of $25,000. The
workscope for each airport will include: meet and consult with the MD staff, operators and tenants at
each airport, review revenues and expenses, prepare a long range land use plan, prepare obstruction.
zoning and modify the land use bylaw to protect the airport from incompatible land uses, prepare a
final report in both hard copy, disk and pdf for web site. We will also conduct one community open
house for each airport.

We hope this addresses the concerns and needs of the MD and REDL We will wait for confirmation
of assignment and hope that the funding is approved and we can begin this project t early in the New
Year.

A very merry Christmas to you and all the best for a happy and healthy 2005.

Yours truly,

EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Patricia A. Maloney, ACP, MCIP
Senior Planner, Land Use/Public Consultation
Direct Line: (403) 723-6871

CAWINDOWS\Local Sartings\Temporry Inerset Fila\OLE 990\Hi gh Level Dec 21.d0¢

Al

Riverbend Atrium One, #115, 200 Rivercrest Driva SE, Calgary, Alberta T2C 2X5 em
Tel (403) 203-3355 - Fax: (403) 203-3301 Email calgary@eba.ca- Web Site; www.eba.ca



APR 22 2882 15:28 FR MD 23 HIGH LEVEL 780 S26 4@8@ TO FT VERMILION F.a1-82

" - ) .
Federation of Canadian Municipaliries ¥ | I

e o s e e o Canadé

24, rue Clarener Screec, Oumwa, Onauria KIN 5P3 :

Tel(TEL + (613) 241-523)
Fad/THic. : (613) 2417440

wur. fom. et

Please distribute to all Heads of Council, Councillors, City Managers/Clerks, Directors of
Public Works, Environmental Services, Water/Waste Management, Transportation and
Economic Development Officers, Facility and Fleet Managers in your municipality

April 22, 2002

Green Municipal Funds Update

GREEN MUNICIPAL FUNDS INVESTMENTS OF $1.2 MILLION TO IMPROVE
MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE AND THE ENVIRONMENT

Mora communities are taking up.the challenge to increase energy sfficiency and protect
{he environment, thanks 1o support from the Green Municipal Funds (GMF). Today,
Jack Layton, President of the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM), Natural
Resources Canada Minister Herb Dhaliwal and Environment Canada Minister David
Anderson announced that 25 municipal governments and their partners will receive
funding of $1.2 million for innovative studies and projects o improve the environmentali
performance of their communities.

"Green Municipal Funds are successfully working with municipal governments to identify
and implement innovative ways of protecting the environment, reducing greenhouse
gases and improving quality of [ife,” said Layton. “Municipal governments are leading
the way in identifying stralegies to address climate change and improve environmental
management that can be replicated in all parts of the country.”

In Budget 2001, the Government of Canada doubled its endowment to the FCM to $250
million to stimulate additional investment in innovative municipal projects and practices.
The Funds began aperating in 2000 to encourage environmental projects launched by
municipal governments and their partners to cut pollution, reduce greenhouse gas
emissions and improve municipal services.

The 31 studies announced today are funded through the Green Municipal Enabling
Fund (GMEF) and will halp municipalities identify innovative strategies to reduce afr,
water and soil poliution and io. promote renewable resources. GMF investment will in
lum leverage total project investment of almost $3 million through participating
municipal govermments and their partners.

w12

abD 2% 2Aa2 1K»3C8 B0V LoriE @4



APR 22 20B2 15:28 FR MD 23 HIGH LEUVEL 78B 926 48B@ TO FT UERMILION FP.82/82

(D M

2

“It is in our best interest to keep our communities strong and sustainable. Supporting the
Green Municipal Funds shows that we are committed to helping municipalities develop
‘new approaches to using resources wisely and improving services,” said Minister
Dhaliwal. “The projects being studied will also reduce greenhouse gas emissions, which
will take us closer to our climate change goals and ensure that future generations will
share the economic, social and enviranmental benefits that we enjoy from our natural
resources.”

“We have to keep in mind that smag doesn’t respect local or regional borders, water
poliution doesn't stop at the town lines, and climate change doesn't distinguish a city
from a country from a continent” noted Minister Anderson. “Tackling these
environmental challenges is a shared responsibility, and programs such as the Green
Municipal Funds are an impartant and effective tool to stimulate innovative municipal
‘action and community partnerships and make it easier for all of us to preserve and
enhance our environment for future generations.”

The doubling of the GMF, together with recently announced changes will aliow
municipal governments to undertake more innovative environmental projects and
studies. ‘Municipal governments are now offered low-interest loans from the Green
Municipal Investment Fund (GMIF) at 1.5 percent below the Gaovernment of Canada
bond rate. Eligible projects are expanded to include a broader range of sustainable
transportation services and technology projects, sustainable community planning and
integrated community projects. The Green Municipal Enabling Fund will accept
praposals for brownfield redevelopment plans in Autumn 2002.

To date, the Green Municipal Fund has provided funding of mare than $10 mitlion for
152 projacts, leveraging $46 million in total spending to act on cleaner air, water, soil
and climate change.

FCM has been the national voice of municipal governments since 1801. It is dedicated
to improving the quality of life in all communities by promoting strong, effective and
accountable municipal government.

The Green Municipal Funds are part of the Gavernment of Canada’s $1.5 billion
commitment over the next five years to help fight climate change by working in
partnership with all levels of government, private sector and industry to reduce
Canada's greenhouse gas emissions.

Caontact:

Miche! Allaire, Senior Manager - Adhinistmtian,‘Greén Municipal Funds
Tel: (613) 241-5221, ext. 368 ‘

AFR 22 2@E2 15:26 RightFAX PRGE .82
k% TOTAL PAGE. @2 ok



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

M.D. 23
) | MURICIPAL PISTRICT OF MACKEKIR
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Bylaw 478/05 — Amend Bylaw numbers
Agenda ltem No: ) l a)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Attached Bylaws 464/04 and 467/04 were passed by Council, but due to an
administrative error, the wrong numbers were used.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

In order to correct this mistake, a new bylaw has been drafted fo revise the numbers
of the two bylaws.

Section 63 (1) of the Municipal Government Act states that “a Council may by bylaw
authorize the revision of all or any of the bylaws of the municipality;

The Bylaw may authorize the following:
(2¥e) altering the citation and title of a bylaw and the numbering and
arrangement of its provisions, and adding, changing, or omitting a note,

heading, title, marginal note, diagram or example to a bylaw;

Attached Bylaw 478/05 will correct the numbering error on Bylaw 464, a bylaw
amending Bylaw 179/01 and Bylaw 467/04, a Land Use Bylaw amendment.

Administration is recommending that Council give all three readings to Bylaw
478/05.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A




ECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 478/05, being a Bylaw to revise the numbering
on Bylaws 467/04 to 479/04, a bylaw amending Bylaw 179/01, to and fo revise the
number on Bylaw 467/04 to 480/05, a Land Use Bylaw Amendment.

Motion 2:

That second reading be given to Bylaw 478/05, being a Bylaw to revise the
numbering on Bylaw 467/04 to 479/04, a bylaw amending Bylaw 179/01; and to
revise the number on Bylaw 467/04 to 480/05, a Land Use Bylaw Amendment.

Motion 3:
That consideration be given to go to third reading for Bylaw 478/05, being a bylaw to
amend the numbering on Bylaws 464/04 and 467/04.

Motion 4:

That third reading be given to Bylaw 478/05, being a Bylaw to revise the numbering
on Bylaws 467/04 to 479/04, a bylaw amending Bylaw 179/01, to and to revise the
number on Bylaw 467/04 to 480/05, a Land Use Bylaw Amendment.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: C.A.O. %




BYLAW NO. 478/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE NUMBERING OF BYLAWS 464/04 AND 467/04 PURSUANT
TO SECTION 63(e) OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT

WHEREAS, Council may by bylaw authorize the revision of all or any of the bylaws
of the municipality;

AND WHEREAS, Bylaw 464/04, being a Bylaw to amend Bylaw 179/04 is
incorrectly numbered; and Bylaw 467/04, being a Bylaw to amend the Land Use
Bylaw is incorrectly numbered,;

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

To revise the numbering on Bylaw 464/04, being a bylaw to amend
a legal description on Local Improvement Tax Bylaw 179/01; which
shall be cited as Bylaw 479/05 from this day forward.

And

To revise the numbering on Bylaw 467/04, being a Land Use Bylaw
Amendment; which shall be cited as Bylaw 480/05 from this day
forward.

First Reading given on the 11™ day of January 2005

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 11" day of January 2005

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 11" day of January 2005

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



BYLAW NO. 479/05
{Formerly 464/04)

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND BYLAW 179/01 TO AMEND ONE LEGAL DESCRIPTION ON

LOCAL IMPROVEMENT TAX BYLAW PURSUANT TO SECTION 402 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT

WHEREAS, after the imposition of the local improvement tax, there has been an
amendment to the legal description of a parcel of land in respect of which the local
improvement tax is payable warranting a change to Schedule ‘A’ of Bylaw 1791;

AND WHEREAS, a single parcel created in the subdivision is the parcel benefiting
from the local improvements;

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Bylaw No. 1791 Schedule ‘A’, Section 7 be amended by:
(a) Deleting the property Plan 7622457; Lot B, and

(b) Replacing with the property description of “Lot 6, Block 2,
Plan 012 4787".

2. That this bylaw shall come into effect upon the passing of the
third and final reading of this resolution.

First Reading given on the 24th day of August 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 24" day of August 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 24" day of August 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



BYLAW NO. 480/05
(Formerly 467/04)

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to permit Highway Development on the subject
property within the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as
Part of SW 18-106-14-W5M in the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 be amended from Agricultural District 1 “A1" to Highway
Development District “HD”, as shown in Schedule “A” hereto
attached.

First Reading given on the 8" day of September 2004,

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 13" day of October 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 13" day of October 2004.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 467/04 Page 2 of 2

BYLAW No. 480/05
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

Pt. of SW 18-106-14-W5M be amended from Agricultural 1 “A1” to
Highway Development “HD”,

N
3
§ SW 18-106-14-W5M
o
<
h e
4\]
o
r
= 277 m ————-]»
2 c Plan 002 3865,
£ =z Blk 1, Lot 2
g Q
(&)
3 |
(]
IE Plan 942 3305,
To be oy Bk 1, Lot 1
rezoned ™

Government Road Allowance

]

From Agricultural District 1 “A1” to
To Highway Development “HD”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS THIRTEENTH DAY OF OCTOBER 2004.



N\IZ - M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

NN Request For Decision
ﬂ.lnmﬁmgf nimL |
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 13, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Cost Sharing Agreement -Library Services

Agenda Item No: l l bj

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Council wrote a letter to the Town of High level asking for clarification on the
provision of library services to the residents of the MD.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached is the response from the Town of High Level on the issue of library
services to the residents of the MD.

f contacted the High Level Library who advised that 407 memberships are not from
the Town of High Level.

| also spoke to Linda Duplesis from the Peace Library Systems Board who advised
that membership in the Peace Library Systems would cost the MD $3.50 per capita
and an additional $2.75 per capita for the book lending account. She also advised
that the MD could also purchase the membership for a defined geographical region
such as Ward 9. There are approximately 800 people in Ward 9 which would cost
$5000.00 and would provide these ratepayers with the same services as the High
level residents. Prior to now, the same privileges have been granted to non member
municipalities, however Community Development has put forth new criteria and they
are bound by these.

She further advised that the Mackenzie Library Board has declined to meet with
them to discuss the benefits of membership, even though Council requested that
they do so.




There has been some controversy in Fort Vermilion as that Library is contracting the
services without being full members and that the contract is costing more than
membership would.

Facilitation of discussions between Council, the Peace Library Systems and the
Mackenzie Library Board need to occur so these issues can be resolved.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Recommendation 1
That a membership be purchased for the defined area of Ward 9 for the Peace
Library Systems in an amount of $5000.00

Recommendation 2

That the Peace Library System and the Mackenzie Regional Library Board be invited
to attend a “Library Workshop” to facilitate discussions on the benefits of
membership.

Author: Reviewed: C.A.O.: /&

al




9813 - 92 Street
High Level, Alberta

TOH 120
_ Tel (780) 926-2201
Fax (780) 926-2899
www.highlevel.ca
File No: 0470 MD
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR , i ,7:1—"5'f"‘13‘-‘““‘“-»--__~,,___, '
i I
December 14, 2004 ju 4
Reeve Bill Neufeld & Council DEC 20 2004
Municipal District of Mackenzie No, 23
P.0. Box 640 MUNICIPAL DisTRiCT
Fort Vermillion, AB ﬁ,og MACKENZIE NO, 23
TOH INO - - FORT VERMILLIoN
Dear Reeve Neufeld:

RE:  Cost Sharing Agreement — Library Services

Thank you for your letter in which you requested clarification on the provisidn of library services
by the High Level Library to residents of the MD of Mackenzie.

As you will recall in 2001, both the Town and the MD were advised by Bonnie Gray, Library
Consultant, Alberta Community Development that we were in'contravention of both the Libraries
Act and the Community Development Grants Regulation when we included “library services” in
the Cost Sharing Agreement. Specifically, we were advised that “municipalities do not have the
authority to provide public library services. Any revenue sharing agreement between two
municipal councils cannot cover public library services because the Councils do not have the
authority to provide services”,

Initially, both parties agreed to change the wording in the Agreement from “library” to “cultural”,
however this wording still placed at risk the provincial funding received by the Mackenzie
Library Board. Subsequent to that amendment, and in order to comply with provincial regulation,
both the Town and the MD agreed in November, 2002 that the funding for library services would
go from the MD of Mackenzie to the Mackenzie Library Board who in turn agreed to fund the
High Level Library in the said amount of $7,165. The agreement for library services is now
between the High Level Library Board and the Mackenzie Library Board, not the Town and the
MD. The Town has not received any cultural funding from the MD since 2002.

In order to avoid confusion in the future and in recognition that neither the MD nor the Town
provides library services, it is recommended that the Cost Sharing Agreement be amended to
remove “Cultural” services from the Agreement. :

One final comment. The MD’s contribution to the High Level Library repréents 4.3% of their
total budget, however MD residents represent 25% of all library members. The MD needs to
appreciate and recognize the value being received for their contribution.



Mayor-Mike Mihaly

Enclosures:

1. Fax dated October 19, 2001 from Bill Landiuk to Dianﬁe Hunter suggesting that the Cost
Sharing Agreement be amended

2. Letter dated February 11, 2002 from Harvey Prockiw to Dianne Hunter accepting the
amendment to the wording in the Cost Sharing Agreement from “library” to “cultural.

3. Letter dated November 20, 2002 from the MD of Mackenzie #23 Library Board to the
MD of Mackenzie requesting that the funding under the Cost Sharing Agreement be
forwarded to the Mackenzie Library Board.

4. Letter dated November 29, 2004 from the MD of Mackenzie to the Town regarding
Library funding in the Cost Sharing Agreement.



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P. O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1N0
faeﬁf {780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266

Wi UF RIGH LEVEL
‘ A i ' ;’ '7 ;:‘l-f.&iu-\-lﬂ-r
o

PR NUV ¢ (.JiJfl.
Ty e Mﬁw;/bw‘*&

“Without Prejudice”

e aameee, =

Mayor Mihaly and Council
Town of High Level

9813 — 102 Street

High Level, AB

TOH 1Z0

Dear Mayor Mihaly:

Re: Cost Sharing' Agreement

Earlier this fall, it was reported through the press (Echo — September 29, 2004)
that ratepayers of rural High Level would not be receiving the same library -
services as the residents of High Level.

The terms of the Cost Sharing Agreement clearly state:
“3. Provision of Covered Municipal Purposes _

During the term, High Level shall provide Covered Municipal Services
to all Eligible Mackenzie Residents, to the same standard, in the same
frequency, and in the same manner in all respects as if the Eligible
Mackenzie Residents were High Level Residents.” '

Although we are aware that information reported in the press is not necessarily
accurate at all times, we would like the Town of High Level to confirm in writiing
that the Cost Sharing Agreement will be honored as written and that library
services to rural High Level residents will continue to be provided at the same
standard as the High Level ratepayers.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.
Sincerely
= g
N
/

- Bill Neufeld
Reeve




Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
PO. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB. TOH 1NO
Phone: (780) 927-3718 Fax:(780) 927.4266

Novemnber 28, 2002

Town of High Level
9813 — 102 Street
High Level, Alberta.
TOH 120

Attention: Dianne Hunter _
Chief Administrative Officer

Dear Ms. Hunter:
Re: Cost Sharing Agreement between the MD and Town

This is to confirm our discussion that the Municipal District of Mackenzie will
forward for the duration of the agreement the’* Cultural” portion, in the amount of
$7,165 to the MD of Mackenzie #23 Library Board.

Also, to confirm that we have been notified by the above mentioned library board,
that they have indicated by passing a motion, that they will in turn advance this
_funding to the High Level Library during the duration of the agreement.

Would you please sign below indicatihg the Town of High Level's acceptance to
amending the Cost Sharing Agreement dated April 18, 2001, Two copies have
been provided, one for your records and the other please return.

Yours truly,
Bill Landiuk, |
Director of Corporate Services.

AGREED TO: %/4/%/ AGREED TO: NManre. [Hualer

Chief Administrative Offtégr Chief Admigfistrative Officer

Date:ﬂf&a—»/é""’?_, el Date: H@g@' onber 5 2000




Parties hereto agree to the amendment to Schedule “A” changing wording from

Library to Cultural.

Munlc:pal D:stnct of Mackenzie #23

REVISED SCHEDULE “A”

High Level Agreement

Recreation $82,342
Additional Recreation- Pool - 17,562
B 89,904

Tourism/Museum 7'54_ |
Cultural | 7,165
Cemetery 500
- FCSS 21,652
lRCIV_'IP 17.000

$146,975

Town of High Level

| Per: ,g /// "/“J’% ' .Per:
ﬁé/ ol

S s

February 12, 2002

_cw



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
PO Box 640 |
Fort Vermilion, Alberta, Canada TOH 1NO

Phone: (403) 927-3717 Fax: (403) 927-4266

o 1A \GH

’\'\_)‘e! -
) ' \

. Date: Ct/{\/ql/o, ‘\!g:-\\.e mo‘ 0{;1" | Q‘I‘iﬁ%:

P

Toi__Dindle  Hude®. M i

From: /). . . : Phone: (403) 927-3717
51L9 L HIVUK Fax:  (403) 927-4266

Re:_ CoST  SHadill NCREENEHY

Number of pages ‘including cover sheet:
If you have any trouble recejving this fax or did not receive the spcc1ﬁcd number of pages
indicated, please call (403) 927-3717.

Message

a7 2SS e nAY HAE 1o ANTST 0uk
C.OST SHAWG  LGREENGAT — SEE AZTHHCD.

TFE thvy  Canllulk 2k MAFT A/ |
Aneboen] TR THAT t/E can Slen/.

Anly r.,c,,JSf/ML/é;sc AL ie pk
et RVEY. |

crasTAA FERFSPA 0L 992b 426 B84 NDITIWY3A La04 £SO ¥ BB:9T Teee &1 Lo0



Municipal District of Mackenzie #23 Library Board -
C/o Box 578

La Crete, Alberta

TOH 2HO

(780) 928-3888 / Joyce Wieler

(780) 927-3116/ Anne Martens

October 11, 2001

Municipal District of Mackenzie #23

P.O. Box 640 MUN\CWEL\h g}:%CTQ
Fort Vermilion, Alberta OF O CReETE
TOH INO ' ¥ -

Attention: MD Reeve Neufeld and Council
Re: 2002 Budget Proposal

Enclosed please find a copy of the Library Board’s 2002 proposed budget and a copy of
the year 2000 Financial Statemnent. A copy of the Financial Statement for the year 2001
will be forwarded to your office as soon as it becomes available early in the year 2002.

The total grant requested by the Library Board from the MD for the year 2002 is
$69,647.50. We must stress that all municipal library funding must be channeled through
the Municipal Library Board. This includes the portion paid out to the Town of High.
Level in the Revenue Sharing Agrecment between the MD and the Town of High Level.
We ask that the MD and the Town of High Level amend this agreement in order to
conform 1o Alberta Community Development Grants Regulations and that the library
funding for the MD residents of High Level be included with our yearly grant from the
MD. An agreement between the Municipal Library Board and the High Leve) Library
Board would then be made 1o serve the MD residents in that area. '

We have contacted Bonnie Gray, Library Consultant, Alberta Corﬁmmﬁty Development
and the following are quotes from her letlers to the Board regarding legislation on this
matter: ‘ : - :

“Provincial legislation (Community Development Grants Regulation) provides funding to
municipal library boards on the condition that the library board receives funding from the
municipality. '
“The municipality does not have anthority to provide public library service. Any revenue’
sharing agreements between two municipal councils may not cover public library service
because the council does not have the authority to provide the service............ MD (of)
Mackenzie should be giving your board it’s money and then you have an agreement with
the High Level board to serve your MD residents. :

«“Iere are some relevant sections from the Community Developrment Grants Regulation,

™, d

cemPaPA NI 997 /26 082 NOITIKM3A L¥0d £ZHGW dd 8B:9T 1882 67 100



sk £0°306d TYLOL Yok

L4

« Schedule 2. Public Libraries

“ ¢1(1) “In this Schedule,

(a) appropriation” with respect to a municipal (libré:'y) board...means ...the amount of

. money appropriated for a year by the municipality...for the operation of the municipal

library.’

“and then to Section 9. .

« +9(2) The Minister may, for a year, make a grant to a municipal board, if the populatiop
of the municipality is greater than 600, in an amount equal to the greater of...

(b) an amount, not 10 exceed $4.29 per resident, calculated by multiplying 1.575 times the

- per resident share of the appropriation for that year times the number of residents.

(3) A municipal board is not eligible to Teceive a grant under subsection (2) for a year

_, unless the per resident share of the appropriation for the year is at least $2 per resident.’

« While the legislation is not as clear as we would like it, the intent is that the local
appropriation should flow through the library board, ......... so far there are three local
library boards that are in danger of losing their local grant next year and the county board
is in danger of not getting the maximum provincial grant so I don’t recommend it.”
(refers to revenue sharing agreements)

If Council has further questions regarding the appropriation of funding through the
Municipal Library Board please contact Bonnie Gray, Library Consultant at Alberta
Community Development, Arts and Libraries Branch at {780) 427-6315 or email her at
bonnie.gra ov.ab.ca ' : S

We hope this letter has clarified the matier of library funding for the municipal libraries
within the MD and that Council understands our need for the amendment of the Revenue
Sharing Library Agreement..

- Thank you for your continued interest and sﬁpport of the Municipal Library Board and

library services within the MD.

Sincerely, -

Ju M~ "

Joyce Wieler
Secretary/ Treasurer MD of Mackenzie #23 Library Board

Quotes by Bonnic Gray used by permission.
cc. Anne Martens, Chairperson

ccorare Ml oePh JPA AR NOTTILN3A 1M0d E2HIW ¥d 88:9T1 Tens 67 100



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 T VY Ty e
. i FOWN OF HIGH L i
P, O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1IN0 L i EVEL
Phone (780} 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266 file Mo, t4-cz

ciiny FEB 11 2002
H Lo ‘
%f_':c!;_';y N }\Mh—{/bqltl.—-/&‘."-d

] Munkipal District of Mackenie

daction:
A,

February 11, 2002

Town of High Level

9813 — 102 Street

Provincial Building

High Level AB TOH 120
Attention: . Dianne Hunter, CAO
Dear Ms. Hunter:

RE: ' Cost Sharing Agreement

Your recommendation to amend the Cost Sharing Agreement by changing the
word “library” to “cultural” has been accepted by the M.D. of Mackenzie Council.

An amendment to the agreement will be forwarded for your signatures in the near
future. :

Yours truly,

rchis

Harvey Prockiw, B Comm., CMA, CLGM
Chief Administrative Officer



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 ! TOWN GF HIG VT

: * NN OGF HIGH L = .
P. O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1N0 ’ : GH LEVEL
Phone (780) 927-3718  Fax (780) 927-4266 Liite ma 1oz

it FEB 11 2002
LR THORTS \b‘°*“*>)5“d&-7/53“—‘;

Autich:

P

February 11, 2002

Town of High Level

9813 — 102 Street

Provincial Building

" High Level AB TOH 1Z0
Attention: . Dianne Hunter, CAO
Dear Ms. Hunter:

RE: = Cost Sharing Agreement

Your recommendation to amend the Cost Sharing Agreement by changing the
‘word “library” to “cuitural” has been accepted by the M.D. of Mackenzie Council.

An amendment to the agreement will be forwarded for your signatures in the near
future. ' ' : -

Yours truly,

Harvey Prockiw, B Comm., CMA, CLGM
Chief Administrative Officer '



., 11/28/28B2 B©2:16 7889283800 DOUELE JJ INVESTMENT . PAGE

FAX COVER SITKET

MD of Mackenzie #23 Library Board
Box 1840

La Crete, Alberta TOH 2HO

(780) 928-3888

(780) 923-3800

TP T LA Ak T

Send ta:. Town of High Level ' From: toyce Wieler

Attention: Diane Hunter, CAD Date: November 20, 2002
Office Location: o Dffice Lotation:
Fax Number: 926-289% : Phone Number; 928-3R888

‘O Urgent
L4 Reply ASAF
U Please comment
ld . Plaase review
2/ For your information

Total pages, incluging cover. 3

Commenta:

Copy of letter sent to Mr. Prockiw, MD of Mackenzie #23,




__1l£2832882 82:16 78892838688 DOUBLE JJ INVESTMENT

%’&m'cqmé District of Wzmée/m #23

CZM//ZM/// %MM

Box 1840

La Crete , Alberta

TOH 2HO '

(780) 927-3116 Anne Martens, Chalrperson
Email; annem®fvsd.ab.ca

{780) 928-3888 Joyce Wieler, Secretarv/Treasu rer
Email: ioycewieler@hotmail.com

' November 20, 2002

MD of Mackenzie #23

Attention: Harvey Prockiw

Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 2HO

Dear Mr. Prockiw,

Thank you for attending the Library Board’s November 12 meeting and
for your input regarding the funding for rural High Level residents
included in the Cost Sharing Agreement between the MD and the Town of
H:gh Level .

The Library Board passed the followmg mation at it’s November 12
meeting regarding the MD funding for library serwces for the ngh Levei

MD residents:

“Motion made by Leone Whltf'eid that the annual funding prowded for
library services for the MD residents of rural High Leve| as stated in the
Annual Cost Sharing Agreement between the MD of Mackenzie #23 and
the Town of High Level be forwarded to the MD of Mackenzie #23 Library
Board who in turn will advance this fundmg to the High Level Lnbrary for
the duration of the said Agreement."

PAGE .

B2



.11/26/286‘2 82:16 78095283800 | DOUBLE JJ INVESTMENT PAGE B3

- Please forward this motion to Council to ensure the proper channetling of
funding regarding the library services provided by the High Level lerary

for MD residents in the High Level area.

Sincerely,

@j/m Py

joyce Wieler
Secretary/ Treasurer

CC. Anne Marten'i Chairperson
Bill Landiuk, Dlrector of Corporate Servuces, MD of Mackenzie #23

Diane Hunter, CAQ Town of High Level



NS M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

\ = Request For Decision

M.D. 23
’ | MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Northern Lights Health Region Meeting
Agenda Item No: ] \ Q

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

A letter was sent to the Board of Northern Lights health region requesting a meeting
to discuss various mutual issues.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

A meeting date has been set for February 22, 2005 either in Fort MacMurray or via
videoconference.

As this partnership needs to be enhanced, Administration recommends that the
meeting be face to face in Fort MacMurray. This meeting date also conflicts with our
February meeting and would need to be changed.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Recommendation 1
That Council be authorized to attend a meeting with the Northern Lights Health
Region in Fort MacMurray February 22, 2005.

Recommendation 2
That the February 22, 2005 Regular Council meeting be changed to February 24,
2005 )

|
| Author: Reviewed: C.A.O.:




HEALTH REGION

Dr. Ken Nickerson
Phone: {780) 791-6020
Fax: {780) 791-6019

2004 December 20

Mr. Walter Sarapuk

Deputy Reeve

Municipal District of MacKenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Sarapuk,

The Northern Lights Health Board had an opportunity to meet briefly on Friday, December
17th at which time we discussed the Municipal District Council's request to meet with our
Board.

The Northern Lights Health Board would be pleased to meet with your Council and have set
aside 1.5 hours at its February meeting. Board Members are scheduled to meeting in Fort
McMurray on Tuesday, February 220d,  Amangements can be made to meet with your
Council via videoconference or alternatively if you chose to fravel to Fort McMurray we
would be pleased to meet with you in person,

Please advise if this date works for your Council.

Sincerely, : ﬂ,f’““‘
DR. KEN NICKERSON, Chair i\ﬁl%Q\\?N

Northern Lights Health Region \\&\x

CORPORATE OFFICE

7 Hospital Street Fort McMurray, AB T9H 1P2 Ph. (780) 791-6020 Fx. (780) 791-6029

Northern Lights



N2 M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

SN Request For Decision
M.D, 23 \——xp
] MURICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKERTIE |
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Roles and Responsibilities Workshop

Agenda ltem No: H d\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Alberta Municipal development is hosting a workshop for Councillors and
Administration on the roles and responsibilities of Councils. It is being held in
Fairview January 19 from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m..

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Expenses and Honorariums

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Councillors be authorized to attend the “Roles and Responsibilities Workshop”
January 19, 2005 in Fairview.

Author: Reviewed: C.A.O.: %

|




When and Where

We'll be coming to yowr area. Here are
some dates and locations:

Reglster at our webslte:

Grande Prajria.
Grafitle F
. ,/ irs.gov.ab.ca/
Fairview

shop” link, then
and enter

Madicine Hat{ | .
Memm‘. ’%nge tion for each
Lethbridge L e Janu.w workshap
SO Hot‘cl & Convenﬂon

ohei or Tom Roberts at:
;80-427-2225

5:00 pm (including ooﬁee)bh;};h&dayé
specified. i

for
Council, Councillors
& Administrators

ARINICIPAL AFFAIRS



A WORKSHOP

FOR YOU!

This workshop is for elected officials and
chief admintstrative officers.

To serve your municipality effectively, you
need to be fully informed about the issues
and your responsibiliies in dealing with
them. You also need to understand the
various roles at play in local govemment—
council, coumcillors and administration.

This workshop s designed to inform and
increase your understanding of the roles,

_ responsibiliies and relationships in
govemnance at the municipal level. The
workshop will allow time for interaction
and exercises and plenty of time for
questions and answers.

If you've just been re-elected,
you already know that Alberta’'s
municipalities have to face
many complex issues. If you're
newly elected, you're about to
find out!

Alberta Municipal Affairs Is offering a work-
shop designed to do just that—Inform you

- and increase your understanding. We want to

support your quest for excellence in local
government by praviding insight into the roles,
responsibliities and relatfonships in
govermnance at the municipal level.

The Roles and Responsibilities Workshop is
not just an information resource, it's also a
forum that will stimulate discussion, analysis
and knowledge-sharing with fetiow councillors
and administrators from your area of the
province,

WORKSHOP OBJECTIVES

We're going to examine:

+  the purpose of a municipality, its -
sources of power, and its sources of
revenues

+ the roles and responsibllities of the
coundil, the coundlicrs and the
administration

+  public participation in local govemment

+ legislated requirements and an
explanation of the services provided by
local governments

+  approaches fo team buliding and the
development of effective
communication '

And we'll make sure you get lots of
opportunity for questions and discussion
about the material we cover.

'WHO’S COMING?

This wurkshop is open to all councillors and
administrators, regardiess of whether you're
an incumbent or newly elected, whether
you're experienced or new in the job. We
encourage anyone in either municipal role to
participate and there is no fee for attendance.
The sesslons will have a minfmum enrolment
of 10 and a maximum of 50.




NZzZE M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

NS = Request For Decision
M.D. 23 =—=—o]
. | MUNICIPAL DISTRICE OF MACKENZIE
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 11, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Title: Electronics Recycling Alberta Workshop
Agenda ltem No: ] \ e)
7
BACKGROUND /{ PROPOSAL.:

Municipalities are now responsible to provide collection sites for electronic waste.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: .

A meeting was held January 6, 2005 in High Prairie for Regional Landfill Authorities.
The nofification for this meeting was received January 4, 2005. Electronics
Recycling Alberta will reimburse the attendees for 50% of their expenses.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Councillor Braun be reimbursed the balance of his expenses and his
honorarium for attending the Electronics Recycling Workshop on January 6, 2005 in
High Prairie.

Py I

Author: Reviewed: C.AO.: é\/

|




C

)

JAM-84-85 82111 PHM PARKSIDE V“ILLAGE

R0, Box 13
Edmonton, Mbwriy
T A1 Canch
Tet 790-980-111]
Tolt free: 1

Fae 700-000-112%2

Al

wiliulberimpecycling L4
wyew aihartaracycting c2

PR+

TSB2282653

ELECTRONICS RECYCLING ALBERTA
A Division of Afberta Recycling Management Authority

December 13, 2004
Re: Mm'-mmmmmn-uumcmﬂm
To: Koy Contacts ot Regional Authorities & Landfills

As you may know, we have previcusly beld two face-tn-face meetings, in
Mnmmw.wewmmcimmmmmmhm
found it to be extremaly valuabie 83 we hope it was for thoss who participated
as well. The notes from those meetings have been sent out in the “E~Comnector
Coliector Coanector™, an email newsletter to tounicipalities.

Wcmmomﬂﬁngﬁomwﬁnmmﬂommwwpmmis

8t one of the following mestings. The first one will take place on
Jamuary 6, 2005, from 10am-3pm in High Prairie at the High Praicie Inn
(4141-53 Avenue), The second ons will take place on Janwary 7, 2005, from
10am-3pm in Athabases st the Best Westarn b (5211-41 Avenne), The
purpouofmmmuﬁnguismdimwiﬂxwumdmmﬂmapomuy
those who Were unshie to sttend the last couple of meetings, key issues relating
0 Alboria’s electronics recycling program.

lfyuuhwepmiouﬂymmdadmelodmﬁmmycﬁngmeﬁmmm
ma:ﬁnawiﬂbevuyninﬁluinﬂntwevﬁnbep{usﬂuwgh:

1) A slideshow presentation of the program

2) Open discussions on program implementation

Itwwdﬂmummﬁmmﬂdwyﬁwudmkwqm
wnd conceins that you have prior to the meeting to
M@nmmm»m“mummmm&
si0et of ur ime together. To ensure that we have enough time together to
mmmw.weukmeﬁethAQ‘:wmowm
wwwathertarecycling.ce prior to attending.

mAlbmuRocyclinng;gmmtAuthnﬁty(ARMA)ismmm

you bry providing:

S04 reiynburyement 10 e 101K wing &
o HOTEL - Best Westarn Inn (Athabasca)-
(High Prairie)- $77/might

AEEIAS

$00/ight o High Prairie Ian

-B2




JAN~-B4—-a5 B2:il2

N

P

PARKSIDE YILLAGE TBE92Z282683

o MEAL - Dinner on the night before. (Max $25) (Breakfast and lunch will be
provided for yon during the mesting.)

o GROUND TRAVEL - mileage at 45 cents/per km,

o AIR TRAVEL ~ 45 cents/per km will be provided towards airfare.

o OTHER - any other expenses will be the responsibility of the traveler.

All incurred expenses must be filled out clearly on the attached expense form
and submitted along with all receipts to ARMA prioc to January 31, 2008 for
payment,

Plense notify Ashlsy Zarski at our office, gshievzanski @albertarecyoling ¢a or
call 1,888,999, 8762 (toll free), whether or aot you will be able to attend.

Thank you for your continued cooperation and support. Youareakeypmu
in the process of establishing this ground bresking environmentsl program in
Alberta and we look forward 10 sesing you soon,

Yours truly,

belifs

Doug Wright
CEO, Alberta Recycling Management Authority

Enc.; Expense Form for personal reimbursement; Map.






